



CANDRA TOREBRING

PARTNER

+46 (0) 76 610 00 09

candra.torebring@nybronadvokater.se

Candra has a vast experience of working with banking & finance matters and restructuring matters. She has provided legal advice in various types of financing transactions for more than fifteen years. She has extensive experience of structuring, negotiating and documenting everything from uncomplicated

bilateral loans to large syndicated loans involving a large number of jurisdictions. Candra has specialist expertise in derivatives and has extensive experience of negotiating international master agreements for OTC transactions such as ISDA.

PARCTICE AREAS

Banking & finance
Debt capital markets
Restructuring and insolvency
Financial services

EXPERIENCE

Nybron Advokater, Partner, 2022–
Gernandt & Danielsson, 2002–2022 (Partner 2011–2022)
Law clerk, Stockholm District Court, 2000–2002

EDUCATION

LL.M., Stockholm University, 1999

LANGUAGES

Swedish
English

IN THE LEGAL COMMUNITY

Member of the Swedish Bar Association since 2006

RANKING

Ranked by IFLR1000 in banking & finance